<’ A California ISO

Shaping a Renewed Future California Independent System Operator

May 16, 2012

The Honorable Kimberly D. Bose
Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20426

Re: California Independent System Operator Corporation
Docket Nos. ER04-835 and EL04-103
Errata to May 16, 2012 Informational Filing

Dear Secretary Bose:

On May 15, 2012, the ISO submitted an informational filing. Footnote 10 of the filing
includes links to three reports. The first link was incorrect. The correct link is:
http://www.caiso.com/Documents/TotalMinimumLoadMWsMust-OfferQuantity.xIs.

| apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused.

Respectfully submitted,

By: /s/ Sidney M. Davies
Nancy Saracino

General Counsel
Sidney M. Davies

Assistant General Counsel
California Independent System
Operator Corporation
250 Outcropping Way
Folsom, CA 95630
Tel: (916) 608-7144
Fax (916) 608-7222
sdavies@casio.com

www.caiso.com | 250 Outcropping Way, Folsom, CA 95630 | 916.351.4400



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that | have served the foregoing document upon the parties listed
on the official service lists in the above-referenced proceedings, in accordance with the
requirements of Rule 2010 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (18
C.F.R. § 385.2010).

Dated at Folsom, California this 16" day of May 2012.
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Anna Pascuzzo




